
An equal opportunity employer/program. 
Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities 

 All voice telephone numbers on this document may be reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment  
via the Florida Relay Service at 711 

 

 

 

AAWWII  CCoommmmuunniiqquuéé  
 

DATE:         July 28, 2011 
 
TO:              Workforce Florida, Inc., and Regional Workforce Boards 
 
FROM:         Lois A. Scott, Program Manager, One-Stop and Program Support 
 
SUBJECT:  Drug Testing of Temporary Cash Assistance Applicants   
 
PURPOSE 
 
To inform RWBs of the Department of Children and Family’s (DCF) New Drug Testing 
Policy and Procedures for Temporary Cash Assistance applicants.  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The 2011 Florida Legislature passed HB 353, creating Section 414.0652, F.S., requiring 
applicant for Temporary Cash Assistance (TCA or TANF) to pass a drug test as a 
condition of eligibility.  
 
ACTION REQUIRED 
 
Regional Workforce Boards should review and distribute this information to the 
appropriate staff, providers and other interested parties. 
 
REFERENCE  
 
State of Florida Department of Children and Family’s Implementation of Drug Testing 
Memorandum 
 
AUTHORITY 
 
State of Florida Department of Children and Families  
 
ATTACHMENT 
 
DCF Memorandum 
DCF TCA Drug Testing Presentation 

Date of Issue:   07/28/2011 

Office of Issue:  AWI 
 

Reference:  State of Florida DCF 

 

http://www.floridajobs.org/PDG/communique/DCF_Drug_Testing_Memorandum.pdf
http://www.floridajobs.org/PDG/communique/TCA_Drug_Testing_June_2011_presentation.pdf

